
   
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L HO U SI N G OP PO R T UN I T Y  –  EQ UA L  EM PL O YM E NT  O PP O R T UN I T Y  

NOTICE	AND	AGENDA	
 

June 28, 2017  
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY IN AND FOR THE 
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 P.M. AT 1001 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH, 

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 
 

The Executive Committee of the MPHA Board of Commissioners will meet at 12:00 Noon, same date and place 

 
Commissioners:  F. Clayton Tyler, Chair 
      Charles T. Lutz, Vice Chair 
      Mikkel Beckmen, Secretary 
      Tom DeAngelo, Commissioner 
      Abdullahi Isse, Commissioner 

Cara Letofsky, Commissioner 
      Tamir Mohamud, Commissioner 
      Hon. James Rosenbaum, Commissioner 
GENERAL: 
 

 Roll Call 

 Approval of Agenda 

 Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 24, 2017 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S UPDATE 
 
RECEIVE AND FILE: 
 

 Monthly Performance Report for May 2017 (Gregory P. Russ, Executive Director 
/ CEO) 

 
Next Regular Meeting:        Wednesday, July 26, 2017 ‐ 1:30p.m. 
            1001 Washington Avenue North 
            Minneapolis, MN 55401 

Notice: A portion of this meeting may be closed to the public pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 

Section 13D.03 or 13D.05. 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO U S I N G  O P P O R T UN I T Y –  E Q UA L  E M P L O Y M E NT  O P P O R T UN I T Y  

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS 
May 24, 2017 

 
 
The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis met in a regularly 
scheduled meeting at 1:30 P.M. on May 24, 2017, at 1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, 
Minnesota, the date, time, and place established for the holding of such meeting. 
 
Roll Call:   
 

The Chair called the meeting to order, the following members of the Board being present: 
     

  F. Clayton Tyler   Chair   

  Charles T. Lutz   Vice Chair  

  Mikkel Beckmen   Secretary 

  Tom DeAngelo   Commissioner 

  Cara Letofsky   Commissioner 

  Tamir Mohamud   Commissioner 

  Hon. James Rosenbaum   Commissioner 
 
  The following members of the Board were absent: 
           

  Abdullahi Isse  Commissioner 
 
  The following others were also present:    
 
      Gregory P. Russ       Executive Director / CEO 
 
  The Chair declared the presence of a quorum. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
 
  Commissioner Rosenbaum moved approval of the proposed agenda.  The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Beckmen.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
 
  The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 25, 2017, were presented for approval.  
Commissioner Lutz moved the minutes be accepted as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Rosenbaum.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
 
 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L HO U SI N G OP PO R T UN I T Y  –  EQ UA L  EM PL O YM E NT  O PP O R T UN I T Y  

 
Executive Director’s Update: 
 
  In an effort to keep MPHA Commissioners, staff and the public informed regarding significant 
activities being addressed by the Agency, Executive Director Russ spoke briefly on the topics shown 
below upon which the Board took no official action: 
 

 The Executive Director recognized MPHA Carpenters Paul Peterson, Jeremy Gerten, and Matt 
Jenniges who designed and built the new Board Table.  

 June Travel – three trips:  Staff will be traveling to Washington D.C., along with six MTW agency 
heads, to meet with HUD Secretary Ben Carson. The second trip to Washington D.C. will be with 
industry groups (NAHRO, CLPHA and PHADA) to discuss common industry‐wide strategies to 
work with HUD.  The last trip is to Cambridge, MA where staff will visit redevelopment work and 
meet with residents and staff to set the stage for the kind of work we hope to do at MPHA. 

 Voucher Program –  
o The Section 8 staff is in customer service training – recommended by the Quadel Report  
o We are Revamping our inspection process – recommended by the Quadel Report   
o We will be conducting a landlord survey – sent letters to landlords   
o The RFP Submarket for rent analysis has closed – will bring to Board after we evaluate 

 MPHA was given notice by the Family Housing Fund that we will receive a grant for $300,000 for 
the regional mobility study: 

o Setting up the Regional MTW Agency 
o Designing the Mobility Program 

 We have a grant request pending at the McKnight Foundation – we’ll know by the end of the 
summer if the grant is awarded. 

 We rolled out, internally, the proposed reorganization on how our departments are structured.  
Will bring this to the Board next month.  Also, will be bringing in a new deputy on investments 
and innovations, Tracy Scott, from the Atlanta Housing Authority.  Hope to officially offer her 
the position this week. 

 The President’s budget is out – the most severe cut is in Capital ‐ $1.3 billion.  

 We need Board action on the Guiding Principles and Working Capital which is designed to set 
the frame work on how to begin to plan for reinvesting in our properties. 

 
 
Item No. 1: MPHA Guiding Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investment 
 
  After a presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Lutz moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner Beckmen seconded the motion. Commissioner Letofsky moved to amend the Guiding 
Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investment document, by removing from the third paragraph 
the words “(as permitted by law)”. Commissioner Beckmen seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, 
three Commissioners voted “aye” (Commissioners Beckmen, Letofsky, and Mohamud) and four 
Commissioner voted “nay” (Commissioners Lutz, DeAngelo, Rosenbaum and Chairman Tyler). The 
motion failed. 
 
   



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L HO U SI N G OP PO R T UN I T Y  –  EQ UA L  EM PL O YM E NT  O PP O R T UN I T Y  

Commissioner Letofsky next moved to amend the last paragraph of the document by adding the 
words “permanently affordable housing and” to the last sentence.  Commissioner Lutz seconded the 
motion. Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.  
 

Commissioner Lutz moved to approve the amended document, and recommendation set forth 
in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  Commissioner Beckmen 
seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, seven Commissioner vote “aye” (Commissioners, Beckmen, 
DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Mohamud, Rosenbaum and Chairman Tyler) and no commissioner voted 
“nay”.  The Chair declared the motion carried. [See Document No. 2017‐21] [See Resolution No. 17‐173] 
 
 
Item No. 2: Working Capital Fund Budget 
 
  After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Letofsky moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report.  Commissioner Lutz seconded the motion.  Upon a voice vote, 
the Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2017‐22] 
 
 
Receive and File Items: 
 
The following items were received and filed by the Board: 
 

 The Monthly Performance Report for April 2017.  [See Document No. 2017‐23] 
 

Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 2:18 p.m. 
 
 
              _________________________________  
              Secretary of the Board of Commissioners 
 
                         
              _________________________________  
               Date These Minutes Approved 
 
 



Performance Report for 
May 2017

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY         EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY

Gregory P. Russ, Executive Director / CEO

Board of Commissioners Meeting -

June 28, 2017



This Month’s Report

 Asset Management Project (AMP) Reports
 Procurement
 Rent Collections
 Facilities and Development
 Finance
 Housing Choice Voucher Program
 Policy & Special Initiatives

May 2017 Performance Report 2



Asset Management Project (AMP) Report
(Units Leased/Turnaround/Work Orders/Occupancy) 
Headquarters: 2709 Essex St. SE
May 2017

Glendale AMP 1 –

Total Units 184 
 Units Leased: 2

 Average Turnover: 26

o Down Time:  2

o Days Make Ready: 12

o Days for Re-rental: 12

 Total Work Orders

o 1 emergency work 
order completed in 24 
hours – 100%

o 187 non emergency 
work orders completed 
– 47%

 Occupancy Level: 99%

Scattered Sites AMP 2 –

Total Units 736 
 Units Leased: 8

 Average Turnover: 37

o Down Time: 2 

o Days Make Ready:  28

o Days for Re-rental: 7

Total Work Orders

o 8 emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours –
100%

o 731 non emergency work 
orders completed – 85%

 Occupancy Level:  99%

May 2017 Performance Report 3



Asset Management Project (AMP) Report
(Units Leased/Turnaround/Work Orders/Occupancy) 
May 2017

North AMP 3 – Headquarters:
315 Lowry Total Units 1296 

 Units Leased:  19

 Average Turnover: 35
 Days Down Time: 3

 Days Make Ready: 12

 Days for Re-rental:  21

(efficiencies 47 days – 9 units;

1 Bedroom 14 days – 9 units;

1 partner unit at Feeney 107 days)

 Total Work Orders

 9emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours – 100%

 792 non emergency work orders 
completed – 84%

 Occupancy Level: 100%

Northeast AMP 4 Headquarters:

1815 Central – Total Units 944

 Units Leased: 22

 Average Turnover: 8

 Days Down Time:  1

 Days Make Ready: 5

 Days for Re-rental: 3

• Total Work Orders

 3 emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours – 100%

 886 non emergency work orders 
completed – 82%

Occupancy Level: 100%

May 2017 Performance Report 4



Asset Management Project (AMP) Report
(Units Leased/Turnaround/Work 
Orders/Occupancy) May 2017

Hiawatha AMP 5
Headquarters:

2123 – 16th – Total Units 886
 Units Leased:  8

 Average Turnover:  39

 Days Down Time: 2

 Days Make Ready: 8

 Days for Re-rental: 30

(1 partner unit at 1707 3rd took 79 
days; 1 accessible unit at 2433 5th took 
85 days; all others averaged 25 days)

 Total Work Orders

 14 emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours – 100%

 362 non emergency 85%

 Occupancy Level:  99%

Cedar AMP 6
Headquarters:

1611 So. 6th – Total 
Units 895
 Units Leased: 10

 Average Turnover: 23

 Days Down Time: 1

 Days Make Ready: 11

 Days for Re-rental: 11

 Total Work Orders

 16 emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours – 100%

 480 non emergency 75%

 Occupancy Level: 99%

May 2017 Performance Report 5



Asset Management Project (AMP) Report
(Units Leased/Turnaround/Work Orders/Occupancy) 
May 2017

Horn AMP 7 – Headquarters: 
3121 Pillsbury – Total Units 937 
 Units Leased: 8

 Average Turnover:  6

 Days Down Time: 1

 Days Make Ready: 1

 Days for Re-rental: 4

 Total Work Orders

 8 emergency work orders 
completed in 24 hours – 100%

 388 non emergency work orders 
completed 71%

 Occupancy Level:  100%

May 2017 Performance Report 6



Rent Collections

102%

100%

102%

98%

102%

90%

100%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 Rent Collections

May 2017 Performance Report 7



Facilities & Development
Capital Fund Program
Obligation & Expenditure Report

May 2017 Performance Report 8

97%

99%

0%

100%

Funds Received: $334,137,578

Funds Obligated: $330,118,965

Funds Expended: $323,711,713

1992 through April 30, 2017



Procurement
Construction Contracting Activity for May

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

20%

Women Owned Businesses
21.14%

Section 3 Businesses
10.22%

Minority Owned Businesses
7.41%

YTD Percentage of Total Construction Contract Payments

WBE 

S3 Goal: 10%

MBE Goal: 
20%

Women Owned Businesses
2016 2017 Change

Q1 34.21% 17.36% ‐16.85%

Q2 18.41%

Q3 18.29%

Q4 9.32%

Section 3 Businesses
2016 2017 Change

Q1 5.41% 9.36% +3.95%

Q2 7.36%

Q3 11.47%

Q4 8.16%

Minority Owned Businesses
2016 2017 Change

Q1 4.51% 7.55% +3.04%

Q2 9.44%

Q3 9.98%

Q4 17.19%

May 2017 Performance Report 9



May 2017 Performance Report 10



EXTERIOR 
FAÇADE 
RESTORATION

The Riverside

2728 East Franklin Avenue

MAY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT 11



PROJECT SCOPE & BUDGET
2728 East Franklin Avenue is a 21‐story seniors designated highrise with 151 units, built in

1967. The building had extensive sealant failure, as well as general masonry deterioration

and insufficient flashing. Due to the poor condition of the sealant and the lack of through

wall and vertical flashing, water infiltration was occurring and causing interior wall

blistering. $620K in improvements were implemented to correct these issues:

Complete exterior sealant replacement

Installation of through wall flashing & vertical flashing at brick/stucco intersections

Mortar tuckpointing & stucco/concrete repairs

Waterproofing of concrete ledges

Shelf angle replacement

MAY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT 12



EXTERIOR DEFICIENCIES

Corroded shelf angle

Failed horizontal 
joint sealant

Cracked mortar joints 
& loose brick

MAY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT 13



FAÇADE REPAIRS

New vertical joint sealant Through wall flashing installation underway

MAY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT 14



Housing Choice Voucher Program Utilization 
May 2017

May 2017 Performance Report 15



Housing Choice Voucher Program Utilization 
May 2017

May 2017 Performance Report 16



Housing Choice Voucher Program Utilization 
May 2017

May 2017 Performance Report 17

Ward # Households % of HCV Employed Disabled Elderly

1 293 6% 42% 46% 20%

2 110 2% 46% 49% 19%

3 300 6% 49% 43% 20%

4 710 15% 48% 37% 7%

5 841 18% 49% 38% 8%

6 794 17% 57% 33% 17%

7 273 6% 29% 56% 24%

8 133 3% 54% 41% 16%

9 392 8% 50% 40% 21%

10 263 6% 49% 39% 20%

11 139 3% 47% 39% 19%

12 102 2% 56% 38% 13%

13 55 1% 55% 36% 7%

Move Status/ 

Port Outs 244 5% 39% 38% 8%

Grand Total 4649 100% 49% 39% 15%

Note: The last 

board report in 

April had a total of 

5,872 

participants, but 

that included non‐

MTW programs 

and Port Ins.  This 

table shows only 

the 4,649 MTW 

MPHA vouchers 



HCV Program Monthly Highlights

May 2017 Performance Report 18



HCV Program Monthly Highlights

May 2017 Performance Report 19



Policy & Special Initiatives

Policy:
Moving To Work (MTW)

 2018 MTW Plan 

 MTW Resident Advisory Board (RAB) met two times in May

 Drafted nine possible MTW initiatives for consideration in 
2018 MTW Plan

 MTW Governance Development Strategies

 Continued work on MTW governance structures for possible 
creation of regional MTW organizational structure

May 2017 Performance Report 20



Policy & Special Initiatives

Policy:

 MTW Other:
 Engaged with Family Housing Fund, Creating Moves To Opportunity 

(CMTO) and MDRC to establish a Convening related to Regional Mobility 
and creating a Regional MTW 

 Worked with City of Minneapolis to combine MPHA MTW Families Out of 
Shelter with City Housing Trust Fund RFP

 Represented MPHA at HUD Listening Session in Denver, CO on HUD 
proposed Operations Notice on Expanding MTW 

 Drafted analysis and comments on Operations Notice on Expanding MTW 
 Worked with MTW Steering Committee on final Comments on Operations 

Notice on Expanding MTW 
 Continued Conversations with HUD on Conflict of Interest Waiver for Better 

Futures

May 2017 Performance Report 21



Policy & Special Initiatives

Special Initiatives:

Development:  

o Heritage Park /RAD 

 Continued work on RAD Conversion for Heritage Park

 Conducted research on how a Section 18 Disposition will impact 

Heritage Park

 Conversations with HUD on strategies for moving forward with RAD 

conversion

o Glendale:

 Continued work with Executive Administration, Facilities and 

Development and Policy and Special Initiatives to address 

communication and other challenges related to reinvesting in 

Glendale

May 2017 Performance Report 22



Policy & Special Initiatives

o Faircloth:

 Collaborated with Facilities and Development, Finance and 

Partner Agencies on MPHA’s Minnehaha Townhome 

Development 

o Drafted MOU between MPHA and Hennepin County for Supportive 

Services 

 Continued exploring strategies for expanded use of Faircloth 

Units for partnerships with other affordable housing developers

o Continued conversations with Aeon regarding a possible use of 

Faircloth for its NE Minneapolis Development

o Continued exploring strategies with Red Lake Tribe representatives 

about possible use of Faircloth for Minneapolis Development

o Drafted MTW Initiative that would enhance the value of Faircloth 

subsidies – to be included in 2018 MTW Plan

May 2017 Performance Report 23



Policy & Special Initiatives

o Urban Garden:
 Continued progress on purchase of Urban Garden MHOP Development

o Lease To Own (LTO):

 Waiting List Remains Open 
o MPHA initiated outreach effort to identify and respond to new applicants 

to program.

 There were five vacant townhomes at the end of May ‐MPHA is initiating a 

recruitment strategy to fill the vacancies

 As of the end of May MPHA has closed on four LTO units and expects a 

fifth closing in June

o MHOP AMP 8 and AMP 9:
 MPHA continues to monitor MHOP contracts and work with MHOP 

providers on compliance requirements and filling vacant units.
 Drafted MTW Initiative that related to conversion of AMP 9 to Project 

Based Vouchers

May 2017 Performance Report 24



Policy & Special Initiatives

o MHOP AMP 8 and AMP 9:
 MPHA continues to monitor MHOP contracts and work with 

MHOP providers on compliance requirements and filling vacant 
units.

 Drafted MTW Initiative related to conversion of AMP 9 to Project 
Based Vouchers

May 2017 Performance Report 25



Policy & Special Initiatives

Website Contacts:

 MPHA Received and Responded to 121  
Website Contacts Requesting Assistance with 
Housing in May

May 2017 Performance Report 26



Policy & Special Initiatives

Communication / Marketing Activities:

 News releases and other publicity around the approval of Guiding 
Principles, Family Housing Fund grant/regional mobility initiative, 
opening of two‐bedroom family waitlist, and launch of Twin Cities 
Mobile Market to MPHA locations.

 Print and online ad placement and multiple media appearances to 
publicize two‐bedroom waitlist opening; designed smooth and 
accessible application experience on MPHA web site in English, 
Somali, and Spanish. 

 Testified to Minnesota House Capital Investment Committee in 
support of public housing bonds later approved as part of state 
bonding bill.

 Monitored coverage and managed messaging around any security 
incidents with possible implications for MPHA.

May 2017 Performance Report 27



Policy & Special Initiatives

Communication / Marketing Activities:

 Prepared data in response to request from local HUD office 
related to unlawful detainer filings.

 Reviewed and edited grant proposals and other key 
communications from the agency.

 Various marketing efforts on behalf of Cora McCorvey Health 
& Wellness Center, including spreading word to residents of 
the newest McCorvey Center partner (Odom Health and 
Wellness).

 Continued to build MPHA’s web and social media presence; 
Facebook followers topped 400 in May.

May 2017 Performance Report 28



Policy & Special Initiatives

Other:

 Met with Northside Achievement Zone (NAZ) to explore 

possible partnerships. Encouraged NAZ to draft letter joining 

Summit Academy and Twin Cities Rise in an initiative with 

MPHA to work with shared families

 Drafted MPHA Agency Initiatives, Priorities and Assignments 

on behalf of the Executive Director

May 2017 Performance Report 29



MPHA’s Website

May 2017 Performance Report 30

www.mphaonline.org

You can view information 
about the Minneapolis Public 

Housing Authority on our 
Website



COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, June 28, 2017 

(following adjournment of MPHA Board of Commissioners meeting) 
1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota 

1. Annual/Regular Meeting Schedule for Community Housing Resources
Board of Directors for the Remainder of 2013 (Paula Sotelo – 612-342-
1439) 

2. Consideration of a Report Regarding Charitable Organization Annual
Report (Tim Durose – 612-342-1410)



Item 1 

COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 

June 28, 2017 

REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Gregory P. Russ, President 

Annual/Regular Meeting Schedule for Community Housing 
Resources (CHR) Board of Directors for the Remainder of 
2017 

As the June 28, 2017 meeting of the CHR Board of Directors is the initial 
meeting held of the CHR Board of Directors in 2017, this regular meeting shall 
be deemed as the annual meeting in accordance with the CHR By-Laws.  The 
remainder of the regular meetings and other meetings called will be duly 
noticed according to the CHR By-Laws to the Board of Directors of CHR no less 
than three days before the date of the meeting, setting forth the time and place 
of the meeting.  Unless otherwise noticed, the meetings will be held at 1001 
Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, immediately following the 
adjournment of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Board of 
Commissioners meeting. 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors declare the June 28, 2017 
meeting the annual meeting of the CHR Board of Directors and that the regular 
and other meetings of the CHR Board of Directors be duly noticed no less than 
three days before the date of the meeting via electronic communication or U.S. 
mail as noted above. 

This report was prepared by Paula Sotelo.  For further information please call 
Gregory P. Russ, 612-342-1439 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

 
COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 

 
 
 
June 28, 2017 
 
REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Gregory P. Russ, President 
 
SUBJECT: Charitable Organization Annual Report  
 
Previous Directives:  The Board approved the Charitable Organization Annual Report on June 
22, 2016  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 
 
1. Adopt the attached resolution approving the Charitable Organization Annual Report 
 
2. Authorize the President to file the Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney   
      General                  
 
 
Community Housing Resources is a corporation organized and operated exclusively for 
charitable purposes, exclusively for the benefit of, to support the functions of, and to assist in 
carrying out the purposes of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority.  This corporation may 
engage in, advance, promote, support and administer charitable activities and projects of every 
kind on its own behalf or as the agent, trustee or representative of others.  All the powers of this 
corporation shall be only exercised so that this corporation’s operations shall be exclusively 
within the expectation of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  
 
Minnesota law requires a charitable organization file an Annual Report with the Office of the 
Attorney General if it meets any of the following criteria: 
 

1. An organization soliciting or intending to solicit contributions in excess of $25,000 a 
year; 

2. An organization having paid officers or staff; 
3. A private foundation that did not solicit contributions from more than 100 persons during 

an accounting year; or  
4. An organization having more than $25,000 in total assets. 
 

 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

 
COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 

 
 
Since Community Housing Resources is an organization with paid officers from a related 
organization (Minneapolis Public Housing Authority) and has more than $25,000 in total assets, 
the attached Charitable Organization Annual Report must be approved by board resolution and 
filed with the Attorney General’s Office. 
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Gregory P. Russ, President at 342-1439 
or Tim Durose, Chief Financial Officer at 342-1410. 
 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

 
COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 

 
 
RESOLUTION    17-01 
 
 
Whereas, Minnesota law requires a charitable organization soliciting or intending to solicit 
contributions in excess of $25,000 a year or having paid officers or staff, or using a professional 
fund raiser, or an organization having more than $25,000 in total assets file a Charitable 
Organization Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney General; 
 
Whereas, the Board of Directors of Community Housing Resources is required to approve of the 
contents of the Statement and file a resolution indicating such approval; 
 
Therefore, be it resolved that the attached Registration Statement is true, accurate, and complete 
to the best of our knowledge. 
 











HERITAGE PARK  
SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, June 28, 2017 

(following adjournment of MPHA Board of Commissioners meeting and 
Community Housing Resources Board meeting)  

1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota 

1. Annual/Regular Meeting Schedule for Heritage Park Senior Services
Center Board of Directors for the Remainder of 2013 (Paula Sotelo – 612-
342-1439)

2. Consideration of a Report Regarding Charitable Organization Annual
Report (Tim Durose – 612-342-1410)



Item 1 

HERITAGE PARK 
 SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

June 28, 2017 

REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS 

FROM: Gregory P. Russ, President 

SUBJECT: Annual/Regular Meeting Schedule for Heritage Park Senior 
Services Center (HPSSC) Board of Directors for the 
Remainder of 2017 

As the June 28, 2017 meeting of the HPSSC Board of Directors is the initial 
meeting held of the HPSSC Board of Directors in 2013, this regular meeting 
shall be deemed as the annual meeting in accordance with the HPSSC By-
Laws.  The remainder of the regular meetings and other meetings called will be 
duly noticed according to the HPSSC By-Laws to the Board of Directors of 
HPSSC no less than three days before the date of the meeting, setting forth the 
time and place of the meeting.  Unless otherwise noticed, the meetings will be 
held at 1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, immediately 
following the adjournment of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Board 
of Commissioners meeting. 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors declare the June 28, 2017 
meeting the annual meeting of the HPSSC Board of Directors and that the 
regular and other meetings of the HPSSC Board of Directors be duly noticed no 
less than three days before the date of the meeting via electronic 
communication or U.S. mail as noted above. 

This report was prepared by Paula Sotelo.  For further information please call 
Gregory P. Russ, 612-342-1439 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
 
 
June 28, 2017  
 
REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Gregory P. Russ, President 
 
SUBJECT: Charitable Organization Annual Report  
 
Previous Directives:  The Board approved the Charitable Organization Annual Report on June 
22, 2016.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 
 
1. Adopt the attached resolution approving the Charitable Organization Annual Report 
 
2. Authorize the President to file the Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney   
      General                  
 
 
Heritage Park Senior Services Center (HPSSC) began operations in May 2010, as a non-profit 
affiliate organization of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority.  In November 2010, the 
Internal Revenue Service officially determined that HPSSC would be described as a 501(c)(3) 
organization under the Internal Revenue Code.  Section 501(c)(3) is the portion of the US 
Internal Revenue Code that allows for federal tax exemption of nonprofit organizations, 
specifically those that are considered public charities, private foundations or private operating 
foundations.  The HPPSC’s purpose is to provide a fully accessible multi-purpose senior 
community center.  
 
Minnesota law requires a charitable organization file an Annual Report with the Office of the 
Attorney General if it meets any of the following criteria: 
 

1. An organization soliciting or intending to solicit contributions in excess of $25,000 a 
year; 

2. An organization having paid officers or staff; 
3. A private foundation that did not solicit contributions from more than 100 persons during 

an accounting year; or  
4. An organization having more than $25,000 in total assets. 
 

Since Heritage Park Senior Services Center is an organization with paid officers from a related 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
organization (Minneapolis Public Housing Authority) and has more than $25,000 in total assets, 
the attached Charitable Organization Annual Report must be approved by board resolution and 
filed with the Attorney General’s Office. 
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Gregory P. Russ, President at 342-1439 
or Tim Durose, Chief Financial Officer at 342-1410. 
 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 2 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
RESOLUTION  17-01   
 
 
Whereas, Minnesota law requires a charitable organization soliciting or intending to solicit 
contributions in excess of $25,000 a year or having paid officers or staff, or using a professional 
fund raiser, or an organization having more than $25,000 in total assets file a Charitable 
Organization Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney General; 
 
Whereas, the Board of Directors of Heritage Park Senior Services Center is required to approve 
of the contents of the Statement and file a resolution indicating such approval; 
 
Therefore, be it resolved that the attached Registration Statement is true, accurate, and complete 
to the best of our knowledge. 
 










	(4)Notice  Agenda COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES 6-26-13.pdf
	COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES
	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS



	(5)Item 1 COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES Meeting schedule.pdf
	COMMUNITY HOUSING RESOURCES

	(8)Notice  Agenda HERITAGE PARK Senior Services Center Board Meeting 6-26-13.pdf
	HERITAGE PARK
	SENIOR SERVICES CENTER
	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS




